

Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI)

From: Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 8:16 PM
To: Page, Lisa C. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: Fwd: Baker-Wilkinson call

Great. You still think I don't have reason to be angry?

----- Original message -----

From: "Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI)" [REDACTED]
Date: 04/13/2016 8:15 PM (GMT-05:00)
To: "Priestap, E W. (CD) (FBI)" [REDACTED]
Subject: Baker-Wilkinson call

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -6

Bill - I just spoke with [REDACTED] He said Jim sent him and Laufman an email saying Beth had contacted him and that he told her it would be more appropriate to contact [REDACTED] He was seeking further information about the content of that Baker-Wilkinson contact. I know there are a lot of people and moving pieces right now, but I'd like to stay on top of what's going on. To the extent you can ask what Jim's contact was and ask that the investigative team be kept abreast of contact with out DoJ counterparts, I would greatly appreciate it.

b6 -2
b7C -2

Thanks,
Pete